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W. R. SMITH, ASST. CLERK

Honorable Marriner 8. Eccles, Chairman
Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr, Eccles:

In reading over the debates on silver in the Congres--
sional Record of February 27 and February 28, I find the
following statement on page 2867 in the remarks of Congress-
man White of Idaho. The Congressman statex that by the is-
suance of silver currency "the American people are relieved
of the interest charges as the cost of the issuance and
circulation of this money". The Congressman continued with
the follwwing remarks: ;

if on¥f the eminent Republican from New

York and his Republican colleague from
Illinois are successful in their campaign

to retire the interest-~free silver certi-~
ficates-- legal-tender currency--and replace
them with Federal Reserve notes in the amount
now outstanding--$1,614,143,513--he will force
business to pay the banks an annual interest
vield of $48,424,305,39, calculated at 3 per-
cent; but we all know that current rates of
interest are more than 3 percent. If we cal-
culate the interest at 6 percent, then the.
Federal Reserve notes that would replace the
silver certificates now in circulation would
yield the banks $96,848,610.78,

Now, what are these eminent gentlemen
fighting for? 1Is it not the interest income
to the banks of this country to be laid on
the backs of the people by retiring the interest-
free silver certificates now in circulation and
replacing this money with Federal Reserve
interest-yielding notes--something for these
Republican gentlemen to fight for--money to come
right out of the pockets of everyone every time
a purchase is made from a business firm that has
a note--eligible paper--made to hhe local bank
and rediscounted by the Federal Reserve bank, on
which interest must be paid if their kind of
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Mr. Eccles -&- March 3, 1939

money is to remain in c¢irculation®

Speaking of economy and Government
assistance to business, these gentlemen
move in mysterious ways their wonders to p
perform. When business is already carrying
an interest load of $282,463,796.16, com-
puting interest at 6 percent on the $4,707,729,936
in Federal Reserve notes, which is the bulk of
our currency that is now in circulation, is not
there any limit to the interest load that these
eminent gentlemen would lay on the VWacks of the
American people, when this country is already
$44,000,000,000 in debt as a result of this
faulty and unworkable monetary system with
which the Government and the business of this
country is struggling?

I should like very much to have an analysis of these
statements by Congressman White, particularly answers to
the following questions:

1.~ Do Federal Reserve notes involve the payment
of interest on the part of the public using them and
to the benefit of the banking system?

2.~ Does the issuance of silver currency reduce the
interest burden on the general public which uses the
currency of this country?

3.- Does not the issuance of silver currency in-
crease  the interest earning capacity of the banking
system?

May I have your cooperation in enlighteniéng me on
these questions as soon as possible?

Sincerely yours,

JGT:LdJ
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March 10, 1939.

My deuar Senator:

I acknowledge receipt of your personal letter to
me of March 3 in which you quote remarks of (ongressman
white of Idsho and ask certain guestions.

Your first question is whether Federzl hesenve
notes involve the puyment of interest on the part of the
public using them wnd to the benefit of the bunking system.

The issuance of Feaeral heserve notes as such
does not involve interest payment any more than the isshance
of any other kind of currency. & person who has a bank de-
posit can withdraw it in currency and does not have to pay
interest; a person who has no deposit and huas to borrow must
pay interest on his loan, regardless of the kind of currency in
wnich he withdraws the proceeds, or whether he leaves them on
deposit and checks aszainst them.

Your second question is whether the issuance of
silver certificates reduces the interest burden on the
general public.

The issuance of silver certificates in payment for
silver purchases by the Treasury in no way diminishes the in-
terest burden on the general public. It is true thet if the
Treasury paid for silver purchased. otherwise than by issuing
silver certificsates it would have to incresse the public debt
by the emount of these puyments, but that is not, I believe, what
is meant by the guestion. There hazs never been a proposal that
the Treasury pay for silver out of general revenues or out of
SpueonearePBfids. sside from this, the issuance of silver cer-
tiqipates has no besring whatsoever on the interest burden.
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Your last guestion is whether the issuance of
silver currency incresses the interest earning capacity
of the banking system.

There is no connection whatsoever between the
issuance of silver wnd the interest ezrning capucity
of the benking system. The only connection under pre-
sent conditions is highly indirect wnd exactly the
opposite of that implied in the question. The -issuance
of silver certificates wdds to excess reserves, wund this
in turn would tend to reduce interest rates were it not
for the fuct that they are already &t the lowest level
on record, and for short-term paper are &t the vanishing
point.

I hope that these explenations will be of help
to you.

Sincerely yours,

¥. S. Xccles.

Honorable J. G. Townsend, Jr.,
United States Senate,
washington, D. C.
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Honorable Marriner 3. Hccles, Chairman
Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System
Washington, D. C.
Dear Governor Eccles:

I wish to acknowledge your letter of March 10
in reply to my communication of March 3.

The informaetion you have sent me is exactly

what I wished.

Yours sincerely,

JGT:Ld
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